LOCATION: Vavis-Besse Administration Building
Dak Harbor, Ohio

B |
Gl v
o July 16, 1992
Lﬁﬁ**"' Docket Nos. 50-346, 50-483, 50-461, 50-33)
lt“lu ‘ $0"05. 50‘2“. 50“301 . 50“‘0
r MEMORANDUM FOR: John N. Hannon, Director
| - Project Directorate 111-3
| Division of Reactor Projects 111/1V/V
I FROM: Jon B. Hopkins, §r. Project Manager
5 Project Directorate 111-3 _
l Jivigsion of Reactor Projects I111/1V/V
[ SUBJECT: COUNTERPART MEETING
‘ DATE & TIME: Thursday, July 30, 1992
L 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM
I
|
|

PURPOSE : Meeting to discuss items of generic interest between
NRR, Region 111, and Vicensees for the plants in NRR
Project Directorate 111-3, Agenda attached.

PARTICIPANTS*: gﬂ; ' TE
. Hopkins 0. Wuokko
et al. et al,

Criginal signed bv Thor N, Jackiw /

Jon B. Hopkins, Sr. Project Manager
% Project Directorate 111-3
| Division of Reactor Projects 111/1V/V
e cct  See next page

“Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or Ticensees are open for

‘- interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
} attend as observers pursuart to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,” 43
b Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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" DISTRIBUTION - Meeting Notice
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